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Ottawa, May 6th, 1932.

Dear Mr. Davidson,-

" I bave your letter of the

4th instant, and note what the general

.t:ouuuummunnoamn-
L

The information odtained as
S0 Senator Haydon®s eondition is sush that
I oould not make myself res idie for
farther drastiec acotion and result whigh
might have followed in the not distant future.

The statement I mafle was guite
consistent with a reconsideratien of the :
matter at a later date if circumstances war-
rant same.

Yours very truly,
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